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Clarification 1                                                    1 ެކޭޝަންރިފިލކްލ  

 ނަންބަރ
No: 

 

TES/2024/G-008 

 ޕްރޮޖެކްޓް
Project: 

Procurement of Pre-Development Study, Design, Supply and Installation and 

Maintenance of Pilot Wind Renewable Energy for Manadhoo Island 

 ތާރީހް
Issued Date 

10th February 2025 
 

ފްޙާގެ ޢަދަދުޞަ  
No. of Pages: -02 

 ބީ.އޯ.ކިޔު
Boq: -00 

 ކުރެހުން
Drawings: -00 

 

 Please include this addendum when submitting the bid ޖެހިވަޑައިގަންނަވާނެއެވެ. ކިޔުމަންޓާއި އެކު ހުށަހަޅުއްވަންޑޮބިޑް ހުށަހަޅުއްވާއިރު މި ގަނޑުވެސް 

 

 

 

▪ Please find attached, Clarification 01 for the project. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 ނަން
Name: Aminath Naheen Ahmed 

 

 ސޮއި

Signature:  

 

 
Ministry of Finance and Planning                                                                                        

Ministry of Finance and Planning  އެންޑް ޕްލޭނިންގ                         މިނިސްޓްރީ އޮފް ފިނޭންސް 
Ameenee Magu, Male’, Republic of Maldives                 ،ެއަމީނީމަގު ، މާލ
ދިވެހިރާއްޖެ

  1              
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CLARIFICATION 01

1 Section 2

ITB 13.1, alternative bids are not permitted

ITB 13.2, alternative time schedule is not permitted

ITB 13.4 alternative technical solutions "None"

Section 3 

1.2,  Alternative Technical Solutions: Not Applicable

Kindly confirm if it is possible to recommend options for improvement (length of blade, turbine diameter to be more 

than 10m, tower height more than 18m, etc)

Yes, it is possible to recommend alternative technical solutions for 

Wind Turbine Parameters and Capacity. Kindly refer to Addendum 

01.

2 Section 3

1.3.2 Timeshedule

Pre-commissioning Activities: 365 days

O&M Support Services: 365 days

Total contract period is 730 days

Section 6

Pre-Development: 6 months

Installation, Testing & Commissioning: 6 months

Pilot Operations: 12 months

Is it possible for Pre-Development, Installation, Testing, and Commissioning to take 12-14 months? No, total duration has to be maximum 12 months.

3 Schedule No. 1, Pre-Development Studies Kindly advise what does CIP (Column 6) mean? This should be DDP as per ITB 18.4(a)(i). Kindly refer to Addendum 

01.

4 Schedule No. 1, Pre-Development Studies

Schedule No. 2, Plant and Mandatory Spare Parts 

Supplied from Abroad

Kindly advise the meaning of Column 8 (Taxes and duties, Local Currency) Bidders are required to quote their prices, giving details of taxes paid 

or payable in the Employer’s country. Kindly refer to Addendum 01 for 
Revised Price Schedules.

5 Schedule No. 1 , Pre-development Studies

A.1 Feasibility Study

Schedule No. 4, Design Services

1. Front-End Engineering Design

Kindly advise the difference of Feasibility Study & Front-End Engineering Design Feasibility Study typically includes: Site investigation, Resource 

Assessment, Conceptual Design,

Scenario assessment, Environmental impact statement/assessment 

(EIS/EIA)

Techno-Economic Assessment, Cost and profitability forecasting,

Modeling and system analysis

Front-End Engineering Design (FEED) follows after the Feasibility 

Study and covers basic engineering including preparations of plot 

area, technical specifications for the power system (including balance 

of plant), and other aspects beyond the conceptual design covered in 

the Feasibility Study. 

6
Section 06 - 2.3 Climate Conditions

Please confirm from which weight the given wind data(Section 06 - 2.3 Climate Conditions) is measured at, we would 

need these data for simulation purposes. 

The wind data were taken from Maafaru Airport (at ~10m).

7 The tender specifies 25kW turbine which is a very specific output requirement.  Our range of turbines includes 

5.5/13/20/60kWp models therefore we would look to deviate from the 25kW rating.  As the tender is for the “Pre 
Development Study, Design, Supply and Installation and Maintenance of Pilot Wind Renewable Energy for Manadhoo 

Island” can we deviate from the 25kW as this will significantly limit the number of vendors who can respond for the 
tender. Can we request you consider a range of turbines to allow the bid to be opened to manufacturers who do not 

have a specific 25kW unit.

Yes, it is possible to recommend alternative technical solutions for 

Wind Turbine Parameters and Capacity. Kindly refer to Addendum 

01.

8 we would like to know if we can produce a "intend to partner for JV" letter from our partner during the bid submission. Letter of Intent to execute a Joint Venture Agreement in the event of a 

successful bid shall be signed by all partners and submitted with the 

Bid, together with a copy of the proposed agreement.

9 Please provide further clarification regarding the manufacturer details regardig the capacity of the wind turbines With regards Section 3 Capter 2.6 Item No.1, the Minimim 

Requirements for the Wind turbine Manufcaturer are

-	Tier 1 manufacturer only. (i.e. "Manufacturers put together the final 

wind turbines and prepare them for installation.")

-	Must be in the relevant manufacturing business within the last five 

(5) years.

-	Must have shipped at least five hundred (500) kW outside of 

manufacturer´s country in the past 3 years (i.e. from 2021 to 2024).

-	Selected products/product class for the project must have at least 

two (2) years of reliable operation with an aggregated capacity of at 

least fifty (50) kWp outside manufacturer´s country.

10 Bidder (Party A) arranging a joint venture with another company (Party B) which will be named under the “Party A-
Party B Joint Venture Agreement”.

Party B will arrange the Bank Guarantee

 

Could you kindly advise which company should be reflected on the Bank Guarantee? Should it be:

§ Party A (Company A) or?

§ Party B (Company Name), or?

§ Party A-Party B Joint Venture Agreement?

The bid security of a Joint Venture shall be in the name of the Joint 

Venture that submits the Bid. If the Joint Venture has not been legally 

constituted at the time of bidding, the bid security shall be in the name 

of any or all of the Joint Venture partners.

CLARIFICATION / QUERY
RESPONSES/N

Table 50, Indicative Costing including Contractor 

Staffing Cost

11 Kindly confirm if the highlighted portions are part of the Contractor's scope These Indicative Costs in Table 50 of Annex 1 in Section 6 are not 

only for the Wind Pilot Project but for multiple projects in the wider 

program supported by ADB in the Maldives.

The Bidder should comply with the Personnel requirements as 

indicated in the Bid documents (such as those indicated in Section 4 

page 82, i.e. 

-	Environmental and Social Manager (Environmental Specialist)

-	Health and Safety Specialist 

-	Terrestrial Ecologist

DOC/REF NO.


